

# NEUQUA VALLEY

## BOOSTER CLUB



Minutes of **March 14, 2023**, NVHS Athletic Booster meeting in person: 7:00 p.m. at NVHS.

### **OFFICERS: (bold in attendance)**

**President: Cari Mohler**

Vice President: Joe Mattia

**Treasurer: Joe Scardina**

**Secretary: Julie O'Keefe**

**Athletic Director: Branden Adkins**

### **COMMITTEE CHAIR (bold in attendance):**

**Concessions Co-chairs: Deepak & Tina Mehta**

**Fundraising Co-chairs: Rich & Nicole Catizone**

**Membership: Jackie Dillon**

**Newsletter/Website/Social Media: Jessica Gust**

Volunteer Coordinator: Maria Poedtke

Wildcat Wear: Krista Leifheit/Abbie Reitzel /Marnee Friedman /Karen Young

**Sponsorship: Mark Mohler**

**Scholarship: Brenda Michalek**

### **Agenda**

Meeting was called to order at 7:03pm – Nicole motioned and Tina 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.

Previous February Meeting Minutes approved, Jess motioned and Rich 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.

### **President (Cari Mohler)**

- We wanted to invite the team liaisons to come the Booster meetings this Spring, but we only have a few as of now. We hope to discuss with them how/where we need help and how they can help. For the Fall, we can be more proactive with the liaisons and maybe do a “pre-meeting” prior to the monthly Booster Board meeting.
- Need to start recruiting soon for succession of Booster Board.

### **Athletic Director (Branden Adkins)**

- 2024 Calendar meeting was held. Booster meetings will be on only Mondays starting this Fall at 6pm.
- The old Wildcat wagon trailer is being refurbished currently to be used this summer for NVHS promotion and non-football like Baseball/Softball, etc. Cari will look into licensing.
- Met with Secondary schools regarding “Family Passes” per season, possibly using Go Fan app, and could benefit Boosters. More info to follow.

### **Sponsorship (Mark Mohler)**

- Met with Cane's recently for advertising.

### **Treasurer (Joe Scardina)**

- Taxes are complete.
- Waiting on some receipts from coaches.

### **Scholarship (Brenda Michalak)**

- Consider pushing the scholarship deadline a bit later for 2024.
- 26 scholarship applicants (2 disqualifications) and Boosters will be award 10 scholarships on May 23<sup>rd</sup> at Senior Awards.

### **Concessions (Tina & Deepak Mehta)**

- If we have parent volunteers we will open Concessions for Boys Volleyball – there are 10 dates. There is an JV volleyball Invite in May that many people attend.
- We will set up a smaller concession “snack bar” for Baseball/Softball for a few dates.

### **Wildcat Wear (Krista Leifheit/Debbie Walsh)**

- No report

### **Fundraising (Rich Catizone/Nicole Catizone)**

- Deadline is this Friday for Yard signs. They will be delivered after Spring Break.
- Sharkos was the last restaurant fundraiser. \$59.69 was donation from Sharkos.
- Next restaurant fundraisers are Chipotle and Mod – hoping participation increases or perhaps change from monthly to quarterly next year.
- Consider in-school fundraiser selling cookies or cupcakes during lunch periods away from Commons area. Tina will look into this.
- Possible Candlelight Bowl fundraiser planning for next school year.

### **Social Media (Jess Gust)**

- Looking for someone to take over and fix the website.
- Please send Jpg format for any social media to Jess.

### **Volunteers (Maria Poedeke)**

- Boys Volleyball games will be put in the Sign Up Genius, as well as a few Baseball games.

### **Membership**

- 481 total current memberships for the year = 618 students (more than last year)
- There are about 79 members who have not paid yet – we will be following up with all these people with invoices.
- Spring Membership Contest has until the end of March to announce the winners of the Spring sports winner.
- Enrollment for May links need to be updated. Jackie and Cari will work on correcting.

Meeting adjourned at 8:10pm, Jess motioned and Nicole 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.

Next MEETING: **Tuesday, 4/11/2022 at 7 pm at NVHS in the faculty lounge.**